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ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 
 

DATE:   October 8, 2014 
 
TO:   Prospective Bidders   via individual e-mails/Online 
   
FROM:   Deji Ajose-Adeogun, P.E.   

      
PROJECT NAME: Woodville Elementary School WWTP Upgrade 
 
PROJECT NO:   5287-2015 
 

 
  

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 
 
1. Original Plans for drain field. 

 
 

CLARIFICATION 
 

ITEM NO. 1 – Does any of the work require a plumbing license? 
 
Clarification: Plumbing items incidental to the underground utility work can be accomplished by the 
licensed underground utility contractor executing the utility work. 
 
ITEM NO. 2 – Will a liner be required for the lift Station? 
 
Clarification: An additive item shall be included for the pump station liner.  The liner shall be Sure-Grip as 
manufactured by Agru, SpectraShield as manufactured by CCI Spectrum, or equal. 

 
ITEM NO. 3 – Is a 126 month warranty required on the surge protection? 
 
Clarification:  Yes. 
 
ITEM NO. 4 – Will Fencing be required on the job site while school is in session? 
 
Clarification: No, but a warning barricade shall be installed around any shallow excavations. 
 
ITEM NO. 5 – Will centipede be used for this project? 
 
Clarification: Yes. 
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ITEM NO. 6– Is Irrigation required for this bid? 
 
Clarification: No irrigation is required for this project. 
 
ITEM NO. 7 –Who can bid on this project? 
 
Clarification: The people who can bid on this project are on the LCSB Prequalified CGC or CBC list as was 
legally advertised. 
 
ITEM NO. 8 – What will happen with the existing manhole? 
 
Clarification: The existing manhole will remain as a manhole and connect to the lift station. 
 
ITEM NO. 9– Will the gravel need to be removed from the existing drainfield? 
 
Clarification: Yes. See original plans attached. 
 
 
Please acknowledge Receipt of Addendum via email and attach signed Receipt of Addendum to your 
bid.  
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3397 W. Tharpe Street,  
Tallahassee, FL 32303 

 
 
 

RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM 
 
 
 
RE:  WOODVILLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL WWTP UPGRADES  
 
PROJECT NO. 5287-2015 

 
 

Addendum No. 2  
 
 

 
 
I ______________________________ with ______________________________  
     (Print Name)     (Company Name)   
 
 
 
Received Addendum No. 2 
 
 
on _________________________. 
   (Date) 
 
 
 
 
 
_________________________________________________________________ 
(Signature) 
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